#### **GOOSE CREEK RECREATION**

#### **COMMISSION MEETING**

June 3, 2019

### **Present**

- Commission: Chairman Jerry Glass, Yvonne Turner, Lynn Greer, Milton Terre, Jennifer Condon & Jeff Reuer
- Staff: Recreation Director TJ Rostin & Recreation Superintendent Cheryl Heiselman
- Guests: None

## **Call to Order**

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm by Chairman Jerry Glass.

## **Public Comments**

No public comments

### **Minutes**

Chairman Glass noted one correction to the April 1, 2019 minutes on page 3.

Commissioner Turner made a motion to approve the minutes of the April 1, 2019 meeting with the noted correction; seconded by Commissioner Terre; all in favor.

## **Financial Reports**

Chairman Glass stated that going forward the Commission Treasurer will be asked to give a Treasurer's report each month at this time to update everyone on the status of the Commission account at Synovus Bank.

Commissioner Condon made a motion to approve the financial reports for April and May 2019; motion was seconded by Commissioner Turner; all in favor.

## <u>Old Business – Mission Statement & Goals</u>

Chairman Glass distributed draft copies of the Goose Creek Recreation Commission mission statement, objectives and goals. Further action will be taken on this item after everyone has time to review this.

### **New Business**

- Summer basketball season beginning this week.
- We will be hosting 2 all star tournaments the last week of June.
- Spring concert series ended May 31.
- Kids Fest will be held June 8 behind the Municipal Complex.
- New fishing program being started in conjunction with DNR & Boeing, to include fishing clinics, loans of rods and reels and stocking the pond 4 times per year.
- Hosted seniors' bingo and ice cream social last week.
- Hosted inclusive playground learning academy.
- Gymnastics program held their end of the year showcase on May 18.
- SC Recreation and Parks Southern District held their quarterly meeting here on May 17
- Boulder Bluff Park update at a recent City Council workshop ideas for the park were presented. These include a large playground area, dog park and ample parking in the area now known as Dennis Park. Across the street, in the area formerly known as Cooper's Park, will be green space and possibly soccer play areas. A walking trail around the entire area was also proposed.

## Other Business:

Commissioner Condon inquired about the following:

- Ideas for further memorials at Felkel Field.
- Can we offer coach pitch softball for ages 6-8 in the fall? Recreation Director Rostin will speak to the Athletic Coordinator regarding this.

- Offering some type of amenities card for new residents to introduce them to our facilities and programs; possibly teaming up with realtors.
- How to advertise the pool more and offering special events at the pool.
- Date for moving the playground equipment from Shannon Park. Recreation Director Rostin stated there is no firm date yet.
- Adding outdoor pickleball courts at the Hamlets. Recreation Director Rostin reported that 2 courts were painted at the Hamlets tennis courts just last week.
- Adding disc golf. Recreation Director Rostin stated he is currently discussing this with Director of Golf Operations Sanders and we may put 4 disc golf baskets behind the tennis courts in the Hamlets.
- Offering a running club for kids.
- Having a "gently" used equipment drive. Recreation Director Rostin stated we would have to investigate liability issues before doing this.
- Put a skate park on the list for the Casey Center property.

## **Election of Officers**

Commissioner Turner nominated Jerry Glass to remain as Chairman. Nomination seconded by Commissioner Terre, all in favor.

Commissioner Condon nominated Lynn Greer for Vice-Chairman, pending the confirmation of her appointment. Nomination seconded by Commissioner Turner, all in favor.

Commissioner Condon nominated Milton Terre to remain as Treasurer. Nomination seconded by Commissioner Reuer, all in favor.

# <u>Adjournment</u>

The meeting was adjourned at 7:10 p.m.
The next meeting was rescheduled for Monday, August 5, 2019
Minutes approved, August 5, 2019
Jerry Glass, Chairman